

TT Coupé and TT Roadster price list Effective January 2006 for 2006 model year



Audi UK Customer Service P.O. Box 400 Walsall WS5 4XX 0800 699888 www.audi.co.uk Specifications subject to

change without notice. © Audi UK

Printed in the UK

Edition 5. 01/06

2006 model year

Contents

4-5	Prices
6-7	Technical data
8-11	Standard equipment
12-15	Optional equipment
16-19	Colour availability
20-21	Colour and trim guide
22-25	Audi Centre Approved Accessories
26-27	$\rm CO_2$ data and information
28-29	Servicing
30-31	Service by Design
32-33	Pricing information

Prices

			ABI Insurance Group	Basic RRP £	VAT £	Total RRP inc. VAT £	Recommended OTR £
TT Coupé	190PS	5-speed manual 6-speed tiptronic	17D 17D	17,455.32 18,646.81	3,054.68 3,263.19	20,510.00 21,910.00	21,290.00 22,690.00
TT Coupé quattro	190PS	6-speed manual	18A	21,370.21	3,739.79	25,110.00	25,890.00
TT quattro Sport	240PS	6-speed manual	19A	24,323.41	4,256.59	28,580.00	29,360.00
TT Coupé 3.2 quattro	250PS	6-speed manual 6-speed DSG	19A 19A	23,982.98 25,174.47	4,197.02 4,405.53	28,180.00 29,580.00	28,960.00 30,360.00
TT Roadster	163PS	5-speed manual	17D	18,263.83	3,196.17	21,460.00	22,240.00
TT Roadster quattro	190PS	6-speed manual	19A	23,285.11	4,074.89	27,360.00	28,140.00
TT Roadster 3.2 quattro	250PS	6-speed manual 6-speed DSG	20A 20A	25,897.87 27,089.36	4,532.13 4,740.64	30,430.00 31,830.00	31,210.00 32,610.00

RRP - Recommended Retail Price

'On-The-Road' (OTR) prices include: delivery charge, full tank of fuel and numberplates at £577.00 (inc. VAT), Road Fund Licence (which may vary depending on model, see pages 32-33 for details) and first registration fee at £38.00.

Please note: The maximum power output figures are quoted in PS (or Pferdestärke, which is the metric equivalent of brake horsepower). To convert from metric to imperial horsepower, divide the PS figure by 1.0139

Technical data

			Weight, kg (for CO ₂ calculation) ¹		el consumptio Extra Urban	on* Combined	Acceleration, seconds, 0-62 mph	Top speed, mph
TT Coupé	190PS	5-speed manual 6-speed tiptronic	1357.0 1397.0	25.2 (11.2) 21.2 (13.3)			7.4 7.7	145 144
TT Coupé quattro	190PS	6-speed manual	1519.9	21.6 (13.1)	37.2 (7.6)	29.7 (9.5)	7.5	144
TT quattro Sport	240PS	6-speed manual	1496.0	21.2 (13.3)	39.8 (7.1)	30.1 (9.4)	5.9	155
TT Coupé 3.2 quattro	250PS	6-speed manual 6-speed DSG	1584.0 1642.0	19.0 (14.9) 20.6 (13.7)			6.5 6.4	155 ² 155 ²
TT Roadster	163PS	5-speed manual	1437.4	25.0 (11.3)	43.5 (6.5)	34.0 (8.3)	8.2	135
TT Roadster quattro	190PS	6-speed manual	1590.1	21.4 (13.2)	36.7 (7.7)	29.4 (9.6)	7.7	140
TT Roadster 3.2 quattro	250PS	6-speed manual 6-speed DSG	1650.0 1695.2	18.8 (15.0) 20.5 (13.8)				155 ² 155 ²

*Fuel consumption according to 1999/100/EU in mpg (I/100km).

¹ Figure quoted based on an unladen vehicle plus driver (75 kg). Please see pages 26-27 for details.

² Electronically limited.

Standard equipment

All TT models have the following items of standard equipment:

5-speed manual transmission

7J x 16 '7-spoke' alloy wheels with 205/55 R16 tyres

Adjustable steering column (height/depth)

Aluminium elements on instrument panel, fascia and doors

Aluminium gear knob with aluminium elements

Anti-theft device with interior ultrasonic protection

Colour-keyed door mirrors and handles

Colour-keyed front and rear bumpers

Colour-keyed rear spoiler

Chorus II RDS radio/cassette

Driver and front passenger airbag

Driver's Information System (DIS) comprising AutoCheck system and on-board computer Dust and pollen filter

Electric front windows

Electric headlight adjustment

Electrically adjustable glass wind deflector (Roadster only)

Electrically heated windscreen-washer jets

Electrically operated and heated door mirrors

Electrically powered soft top (Roadster only)

Electronic Anti-lock Braking System (ABS)

Electronic Brake-force Distribution (EBD)

Electronic climate control

Electronic Differential Lock (EDL) – traction control

Electronic Stability Programme (ESP)

Ellipsoidal headlights

First-aid kit

Flexible fixed mast aerial (Roadster only)

Front head restraints (adjustable on Coupé)

Front passenger airbag isolation

Front safety belt pre-tensioners

Front side airbags (head and thorax)

Front Sports seats

Fully zinc galvanised body

Heat insulating tinted glass

Height adjustable front seats

Integrated foglights (front and rear)

ISOFIX child seat preparation (Coupé only)

Outside temperature gauge

Polished aluminium sill trims

Power steering

Reading lights (Coupé only)

Remote control centrallocking (radio wave) with folding key

Removable luggage cover (Coupé only)

Side impact protection

Space-saver spare wheel (not on 3.2 models)

Split folding rear seat (50/50) (Coupé only)

Sports leather steering wheel

Transponder immobiliser

TT cloth upholstery (163PS Roadster only)

Twin aluminium rollover protection hoops (Roadster only)

Visible vehicle identification number

Warning triangle

Standard equipment

TT 190PS models. Additional equipment over TT standard equipment:

Alcantara/leather upholstery

Heated front seats

TT 190PS quattro models. Additional equipment over TT 190PS standard equipment:

6-speed manual transmission

Lowered Sports suspension from quattro GmbH

8J x 18 '9-spoke' alloy wheels with 225/40 ZR18Y ultra low tyres quattro all-wheel-drive

Leather upholstery

TT 3.2 models. Additional equipment over TT 225PS quattro models:

7.5J x 18 '7-spoke' design alloy wheels with 225/40 ZR18Y tyres

Aerodynamic styling

with steering wheel-

mounted paddles

(DSG models only)

Enhanced braking

Headlight washers

Dynamic Shift Gearbox

package

system

Sports suspension for 3.2 models

Titanium headlight mounts

Tyre Mobility System replacing spare wheel

Twin exhaust pipes

Xenon headlights with automatic range adjustment

TT quattro Sport. Additional equipment over TT 190PS quattro model equipment:

Please note that the

following items are deleted on the quattro

Sport model:

Heated seats

Rear parcel shelf

Floor mats

ISOFIX

Rear seats

Spare wheel

8J x18 front and 8.5J x 18 rear '15-spoke' design alloy wheels with 235/40 R18Y tyres

Aerodynamic styling package

Alcantara gear knob and handbrake

Alcantara/Leather upholstery

Alcantara steering wheel

Headlight washers

Recaro bucket seats with body-coloured seat backs

Stability bar replacing rear seats

Titanium headlight mounts

Tyre mobility system replacing spare wheel

Twin exhaust pipes

Unique colour schemes (see page 16-17 and 20-21 for details).

Xenon headlights with automatic rangeadjustment

10

Optional equipment

			0		÷			
	TT Roadster	TT 190PS	TT 190PS quattro	TT 3.2 quattro	TT quattro Sport	Basic RRP £	Total RRP inc. VAT £	Weight kg
Wheels and Tyres:								
8J x 18 'cross-spoke' design alloy wheels with 225/40 ZR18Y tyres	•	•	– N	– N		1,531.91 _	1,800.00 _	25.0 25.0
8J x 18 '9-spoke' design alloy wheels with 225/40 ZR18Y tyres	-	•	– S	– N		1,531.91 _	1,800.00 –	25.0 25.0
7.5J x 17 '6-arm' design alloy wheels with 225/45 R17 tyres	•	•	-	-	-	425.53	500.00	25.0
7.5J x 17 'competition' design alloy wheels with 225/45 R17 tyres	•	•	-	-	-	753.19	885.00	25.0
Suspension: Normal Sports suspension, raised 20 mm from lowered Sports suspension (Allowance in lieu of lowered Sports suspension)	S	S	•	-	-	255.32	300.00	0.0
Audio and Communication:								
Audi Concert II radio, with single front-loading CD player (in lieu of cassette) and diversity aerial for improved reception	•	•	•	•	•	170.21	200.00	0.0
BOSE sound system, with high-performance speakers and amplifiers	•	٠	•	•	•	382.98	450.00	6.2
CD autochanger, for six discs	•	•	•	•	•	340.43	400.00	3.0
GSM mobile telephone preparation, with hands-free function. A phone adapter is required at extra cost. Please consult your Audi Centre for details. Not recommended for T-Mobile network	•	•	•	•	•	340.43	400.00	0.5
Satellite Navigation system, route planning and guidance using voice and pictogram instructions and UK CD-ROM disc	•	•	•	•	•	1,106.38	1,300.00	4.6

Options are subject to availability and extended delivery.

- = Not available • = Available S = Standard N = No charge

RRP - Recommended Retail Price

Optional equipment

	TT Roadster (163PS)	OPS	TT 190PS quattro	3.2 quattro	TT quattro Sport			
	TT Ro (163P	TT 190PS	TT 19	Π 3.2	np ∏	Basic RRP £	Total RRP inc. VAT £	Weight kg
Safety and Security:								
Headlight cleaning system	•	•	•	s	S	191.49	225.00	0.7
Xenon headlights including headlight cleaning system and automatic range adjustment	•	•	•	S	S	527.66	620.00	3.4
HomeLink®⁺ compatible garage door opener	•	•	•	•	-	144.68	170.00	0.0
Interior:								
Can holders, located between front seats with aluminium details	•	•	٠	•	٠	51.06	60.00	0.0
Controls pack, includes steering wheel, leather-covered gear knob, and hand break cover, knee bolsters and door pulls to match the upholstery colour (only available on Blue or Anis Yellow upholstery)	•	•	•	•	-	217.02	255.00	0.0
Cruise control, for holding any speed above 25 mph	•	•	•	•	•	276.60	325.00	0.2
Upholstery:								
Alcantara/leather	•	S	N	N	S	697.87	820.00	0.0
Fine Nappa leather	•	– N	S -	S -	-	697.87 No cl	820.00 harge	0.0 0.0
Silver Silk Nappa leather	•	-	-	-	-	931.91 234.04	1,095.00 275.00	0.0 0.0
Moccasin-style leather, available in either baseball or black colour schemes (<i>Roadster models only</i>)	•	-	-	-	-	1,314.89 617.02	1,545.00 725.00	0.0 0.0
Seats:								
Heated front seats, individually controlled with variable temperature adjustment	•	S	S	S	-	297.87	350.00	0.0
Front Sports seats, including manual height adjustment, heated seats and side airbags	-	-	-	-	•	No c	harge	0.0

Options are subject to availability and extended delivery.

- = Not available • = Available S = Standard N = No charge

RRP - Recommended Retail Price [†]HomeLink[®] is a registered trademark of Johnson Controls For information on compatibility visit www.homelink.com.

Colour availability

Standard colours:		TT Roadster (163PS)	TT 190PS	TT 190PS quattro	TT 3.2 quattro	TT quattro Sport	Basic RRP £	Total RRP inc. VAT £		
Brilliant Black		S	S	S	S	-	No c	harge		
Brilliant Red		S	S	S	S	-	No c	harge		
Optional colours:										
Deep Green, pearl effect		٠	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Dolomite Grey, pearl effect		٠	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Glacier Blue, pearl effect		٠	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Mauritius Blue, pearl effect		٠	٠	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Moro Blue, pearl effect		٠	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Phantom Black, pearl effect		•	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Dakar Beige, metallic		•	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Quartz Grey, metallic		٠	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Silver, metallic		٠	•	Ν	Ν	-	412.76	485.00		
Additional cost colours:										
Avus Silver, metallic		•	•	-	-	-	1,348.94 412.76	1,585.00 485.00		
Misano Red, pearl effect		•	•	-	-	-	1,348.94 412.76	1,585.00 485.00		
Paint schemes for TT quattro Sport:										
Avus Silver, metallic with Phantom Black, pearl effect roof		-	-	-	-	•	No c	No charge		
Misano Red, pearl effect with Phantom Black, pearl effect roof		-	-	-	-	•	No c	harge		
Mauritius Blue, pearl effect with Phantom Black, pearl effect roof		-	-	-	-	•	No c	harge		
Phantom Black, pearl effect		-	-	-	-	•	No c	harge		

Options are subject to availability and extended delivery.

- = Not available • = Available S = Standard N = No charge

RRP - Recommended Retail Price

Colour availability

Audi exclusive	TT Roadster (163PS)	TT 190PS	TT 190PS quattro	TT 3.2 quattro	TT quattro Sport	Basic RRP £	Total RRP inc. VAT £
2006 exclusive colours							
Black Cherry, pearl effect	•	٠	•	•	•	1,348.94	1,585.00
Deep Sea Green, pearl effect	•	•	•	•	•	1,348.94	1,585.00
Elderberry, pearl effect	•	٠	•	•	•	1,348.94	1,585.00
Sprint Blue, pearl effect	•	•	•	•	•	1,348.94	1,585.00
Venetian Violet, pearl effect	•	•	•	•	•	1,348.94	1,585.00
If you require an Audi paint colour that is not part of the TT quattro colour range, this can be achieved through Audi exclusive. Please consult your local Audi Centre for details.	•	•	•	•	•	1,348.94	1,585.00

Options are subject to availability and extended delivery.

- = Not available • = Available S = Standard N = No charge

RRP - Recommended Retail Price

Colour and trim guide

TT Roadster interior trim colours:

Order code	Upholstery	Carpet	Dashboard	Headlining	TT cloth	Authentic (Baseball)	Silk Nappa leather	Alcantara/ leather	Fine Nappa leather
JN	Black	Black	Black	Black	•	•	-	•	•
JT	Olive Green	Green	Black/Green	Black	٠	-	-	•	•
JS	Moccasin	Black	Black	Black	-	•	-	-	-
тс	Anis Yellow	Black	Black	Black	-	-	-	-	•
TD	Anis Yellow	Deep Blue	Deep Blue	Black	-	-	-	-	•
тJ	Deep Blue	Deep Blue	Deep Blue	Black	-	-	-	•	•
тк	Carmine Red	Black	Black	Black	-	-	-	-	•
TL	Luxor Beige	Black	Black	Black	-	-	-	-	•
JX	Silver	Black	Black	Black	-	-	•	-	-

TT Coupé interior trim colours:

Order code	Upholstery	Carpet	Dashboard	Headlining	Alcantara/ leather	Fine Nappa leather
JN	Black	Black	Black	Black	•	•
JL	Black	Black	Black	Grey	•	•
JΟ	Grey	Grey	Black/Grey	Grey	•	٠
тс	Anis Yellow	Black	Black	Black	-	•
TE	Sea Blue	Black	Black	Black	-	•
тк	Carmine Red	Black	Black	Black	-	•
TL	Luxor Beige	Black	Black	Black	-	٠
JX	Silver	Black	Black	Black	-	•

TT quattro Sport interior trim colours:

	Upholstery/ Seat-back	Carpet	Dashboard	Headlining		Alcantara/ leather
тт	Black/Avus Silver	Black	Black	Black	(Recaro bucket seats)	•
τU	Black/Misano Red	Black	Black	Black	(Recaro bucket seats)	٠
τν	Black/Mauritius Blue	Black	Black	Black	(Recaro bucket seats)	•
тw	Black/Phantom Black	Black	Black	Black	(Recaro bucket seats)	•
JN	Black	Black	Black	Black	(Sports seats)	٠

Options are subject to availability and extended delivery.

- = Not available • = Available S = Standard

Audi Centre Approved Accessories

The items detailed below are available only as Centre-fit accessories

	Part number	Basic RRP £	Total RRP inc. VAT £
Sport:			
Accessory bodystyling: front spoiler (Not suitable for V6 models)	8N0071609AK9AX	178.72	210.00
Accessory bodystyling: boot spoiler	8N0071640A9AX	170.21	200.00
Accessory bodystyling: side skirt	8N0071685A9AX	236.60	278.01
Accessory centre-fit alloy wheel Caressa 7.5 X 17 (price indicated is for 4 wheels and excludes fitting and tyres)	8N0071492666	544.68	640.00
Security: Tracker stolen-vehicle recovery systems			
Tracker Retrieve	ZGB 000 054 991	*	*
Tracker Monitor	ZGB 000 054 992	*	*
Tracker Horizon	ZGB 000 054 993	*	*
* For individual product information, pricing, fitting and subscription please contact your Audi Centre or refer to the Audi Tracker brochure			

Lifestyle:

Coat hanger	000099172	20.50	24.09
Ezetil E27 coolbox – 27 litre capacity	000065401H	62.98	74.00
Ezetil E40-Iso Titan cooler – 40 litre capacity	000065403H	101.28	119.00
Storage bag	00A087000	35.74	41.99

Further accessories can be found in the Audi Approved Accessories brochure for this model. Please consult your Audi Centre for more details.

Audi Centre Approved Accessories

The items detailed below are available only as Centre-fit accessories

	Part number	Basic RRP £	Total RRP inc. VAT £
Protection:			
Front carpet mats – black	8N2061232E29G	47.49	55.80
Front carpet mats – denim blue	8N2061232E30L	47.49	55.80
Front carpet mats – grey	8N2061232E31N	47.49	55.80
Front carpet mats – green	8N2061232E18E	47.49	55.80
Front carpet mats – indigo blue	8N2061232EA9P8	47.49	55.80
Black rubber floor mats – front	ZGB8N0061501	17.02	20.00
Loadliner – flexible (Roadster)	8N0061160A	31.06	36.50
Loadliner – flexible (Coupé quattro)	8N0061160B	31.06	36.50
Loadliner – flexible (Coupé FWD)	8N0061160	31.06	36.50
Mudflaps – front	8N0075111	34.89	41.00
Mudflaps – rear	8N0075101	34.89	41.00
Safety:			
Bobsy G0 plus child seat (0-13kg / 0-15 months)	00H019900GB	95.24	100.00
Huckepack G1 ISOFIX duo plus child seat (8 months-4 yrs)	00A019909B	161.90	170.00
Huckepack G2 child seat (3 1/2-7yrs)	00A019903	34.29	36.00
Bobsy G3 plus child seat (4-12yrs)	00A019906	95.24	100.00
Luggage net (Coupé)	8N0065110	51.06	60.00
Audio and Communication:			
Sony mini-disc player		320.00	376.00
Sony mini-disc player fitting kit	ZGB035S100AD	34.03	39.99
PhatNoise system	000057110C	499.00	586.33
PhatNoise bracket	ZGB8N0057110	30.21	35.50
Generation 2 mobile phone cradles (applicable for factory-fitted GSM mobile telephone preparation only)	N/A	85.11	100.00
Please consult your Audi Centre for cradle range and availability.			

Further accessories can be found in the Audi Approved Accessories brochure for this model. Please consult your Audi Centre for more details.

RRP - Recommended Retail Price Price indicated excludes fitting unless stated. Please consult your Audi Centre

CO₂ data and information

CO₂ emission based Vehicle Excise Duty.

Vehicle Excise Duty (Road Fund Licence) is based upon the type of fuel the vehicle uses and its carbon dioxide (CO_2) emissions level, measured in grams per kilometre (g/km). The DVLA has created six categories for petrol engines and six categories for diesel engines.

	Petrol engines	Diesel engines
A – up to 100g/km	£65.00	£75.00
B – 101 to 120g/km	£75.00	£85.00
C – 121 to 150g/km	£105.00	£115.00
D – 151 to 165g/km	£125.00	£135.00
E – 166 to 185g/km	£150.00	£160.00
F – over 185g/km	£165.00	£170.00

$\ensuremath{\text{CO}_2}$ emission-based Company Car Tax.

The weight of a vehicle will influence the amount of CO_2 it produces. As a result, vehicles with higher specification and factory-fitted options may emit higher levels of CO_2 . To assist you in calculating the CO_2 emissions for your choice of Audi model and additional optional equipment, we have published the incremental weight in kgs for each model and its available additional optional equipment in this price list. To calculate the CO_2 emissions, add the incremental weights for any additional optional equipment to the basic vehicle weight (this weight is for calculation purposes only and does not refer to any other vehicle weight). Look up this total weight in the appropriate band, in the CO_2 tables below, next to your engine and transmission combination. The figure quoted represents the guide CO_2 emissions for your personally-configured Audi.

		Total vehicle-	weight bands in	cluding your se	lected optional	equipment (kg)
TT models	Transmission	1281 to 1395	1396 to 1505	1506 to 1615	1616 to 1735	1736 to 1845
TT Coupé (190PS)	5-speed manual	194	199			
TT Coupé (190PS)	6-speed tiptronic	218	221			
TT Coupé quattro (190PS)	6-speed manual		226	228		
TT Coupé 3.2 quattro (250PS)	6-speed manual				254	
TT Coupé 3.2 quattro (250PS)	6-speed DSG			235	238	
TT quattro Sport (240PS)	6-speed manual		223	226		
TT Roadster (163PS)	5-speed manual		197	199		
TT Roadster quattro (190PS)	6-speed manual			228	230	
TT Roadster 3.2 quattro (250PS)	6-speed manual				257	
TT Roadster 3.2 quattro (250PS)	6-speed DSG				238	240
					CO	figures in g/km

Due to our continuing process of improvement, changes may be made to specifications and/or their respective weights at any time, therefore the figures quoted in this price list should be treated as a guide only.

Servicing

Servicing tailored to your needs.

Prior to the 2000 model year, almost all Audi models followed a traditional fixed Service Schedule similar to that of other major car manufacturers: a Lubrication Service every 10,000 miles and an Inspection Service every 12 months or 20,000 miles – whichever occurred sooner. Since then, Audi has introduced a more flexible maintenance system that works in accordance with how, where and how much an individual uses their car.

The two Servicing Regimes available are the conventional 'Inspection Service Regime' and the flexible 'LongLife Service Regime'. When you purchase a new car, we will recommend one of these regimes to you depending on your own individual driving style and journey-type. The tables below should give you an indication of which regime might be more appropriate for you.

With the LongLife Service Regime, on-board sensors continuously monitor the condition of the engine oil in terms of temperature, level and oil degradation. The monitoring system also checks mileage, brake-pad wear and battery condition. Using this information, the car's on-board computer calculates its own maintenance interval, providing you with ample warning of a due Service via the 'distance to Service' display.

Inspection Service Regime

	Vehicle usage:	
Mileage	Less than 10,000* miles per annum.	
Type of Journey	Mainly city/town centre driving. Short journeys.	
Conditions	Frequent cold starts. High engine loading – e.g. frequent hill climbs, vehicle fully loaded, towing.	
Driving style	Uneconomical – e.g. heavy acceleration, heavy braking, constant changes in speed, constant use of high revs, 'sporty' driving.	
	Service intervals:	
Oil-change Service	Every 10,000* miles / 1 year	
Interval Service	Every 20,000* miles / 2 years	
Interval Service Inspection	Every 40,000* miles / 4 years	

*Mileages are approximate as the Service Indicator system uses kilometres as its distance measurement. In practice, this means that every Audi gets the maintenance it needs, when it needs it. For companies and private owners alike, there are many advantages to the LongLife Service Regime. Longer service intervals mean lower maintenance costs, and thus lower whole-life costs. According to company car mileage monitored at Audi since the introduction of LongLife, petrol engines are typically achieving an average of at least 17,500 miles and diesel engines around 20,000 miles between services.

One of the factors that makes this kind of servicing regime possible is the advanced engineering and technology that goes into Audi engines. Furthermore, Audi use high-grade long-life oils such as Castrol SLX LongLife III, which are designed to withstand ageing and high loads without deterioration. Compared to conventional oils, these advanced-formulation oils also give exceptional levels of engine protection, are kinder to the environment and deliver average fuel savings of 2.7%.

LongLife Service Regime

	Vehicle usage:
Mileage	More than 30 miles per day.
Type of Journey	Motorway and main road driving. Mainly longer distance journeys. Constant speeds.
Conditions	Normal engine loading – e.g. with little or no towing, with little or no hill climbs. Normal vehicle loading.
Driving style	Moderate acceleration, moderate braking, engine revs mainly below 3000.
	Service intervals:
Interval Service	Flexible to a maximum 20,000* miles / 2 years
Interval Service Inspection	Every 40,000* miles / 4 years

Service by design

At Audi, we believe our customers have the right to expect excellent service each and every time they make contact with us. To ensure that this happens, we have agreed a set of service standards with our Audi Centre network that governs the way they do business with you. These standards apply to both Sales and Aftersales, and we actively monitor our Centres to ensure that you receive the highest level of customer service. These service standards will ensure a consistent, stress-free experience whenever you are in contact with anyone representing the Audi brand.

Every Audi Centre will be open during the following hours:

Sales: 9am–6pm Monday to Friday 9am–5pm Saturday Service: 8am–6pm Monday to Friday 8.30am–1pm Saturday Sunday opening at local discretion.

Test drives.

Whilst we cannot always have the desired demonstrator car ready immediately, we will confirm arrangements for a test drive within two working days (subject to status).

New Car delivery.

Once we have confirmed a delivery date with you, we will keep you informed of progress. In the unlikely event of a delay, we will provide you with a courtesy car to minimise inconvenience and keep you mobile.

Delivery to any location within the UK.

To maximise your Audi experience right from the first day of ownership, we will deliver your car to your preferred location – whether that's home or your place of work (subject to reasonable notice).

Every attention to detail.

Your ownership experience starts with a full tank of fuel.

Quotation response.

We are committed to answering any quotation request within 1 working day.

Training.

We run a continuous training development programme for all our staff so that we consistently deliver a high-quality, professional service.

Formal complaints procedure.

We have a complaints procedure designed to ensure any negative issue you raise with us is dealt with properly.

Courtesy cars.

When your car is off the road, perhaps due to a scheduled service or MOT, we will offer you an Audi Courtesy Vehicle until yours is ready. We'll even collect from and deliver to your chosen location, keeping hassle to an absolute minimum.

All our courtesy cars are insured and fuelled.

Upon collection or delivery, your courtesy car will have a minimum of a quarter of a tank of fuel; all we ask is that you replace any fuel used before returning it to us. On presentation of your driving licence, we will also insure the car free of charge.

Service bookings.

If you do not require a courtesy car, we will service your Audi within a maximum of 5 working days. If you do choose to take a courtesy car, we will promise to service your vehicle within a maximum of 10 working days.

Cleaning.

When your car comes to our workshop, we will wash and vacuum it at no extra cost.

No hidden charges.

You will be consulted before we carry out any necessary work on your vehicle, and anything charged for will be itemised on your bill. No extra work will be undertaken without your permission.

A personal service.

All work will be done by a named Audi technician, to whom you can personally direct questions or requests should you need to.

Environmental commitment.

We promise to dispose of all non-biodegradable materials from your vehicle in a responsible manner.

Pricing information

Pricing.

Prices and specifications given are correct at the time of printing. Always check details with your Audi Centre, as Audi policies are continually developing. We reserve the right to change prices or specifications at any time.

All prices are subject to VAT, currently charged at 17.5%.

Delivery charges and numberplates are not included in the vehicle price.

Delivery charge	Numberplates	VAT	Total
£471.06	£20.00	£85.94	£577.00

Audi Roadside Assistance.

Your new car comes complete with free roadside assistance and recovery across the UK provided by RAC Motoring Services. Your 24 months' free cover can be extended for a further year free-of-charge, provided that your vehicle is serviced and, if necessary, repaired by an Authorised Audi Centre or Audi-Authorised Repairer in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.

Audi Customer Care.

Every new Audi benefits from the comprehensive Audi Customer Care Package, which comprises:

- A 3-year Audi warranty, which covers you for unlimited mileage in the first 2 years of ownership, with a full mechanical and electrical warranty which covers you for up to 60,000 miles in the 3rd year
- ► A 3-year paint warranty
- ► A 12-year anti-corrosion warranty
- Up to 3 years' UK roadside assistance and recovery.

This package, together with Audi variable Service intervals, offers a combination unmatched by any other major manufacturer. Contact your Audi Centre for full details.

Audi Tax-Free Sales.

If you are entitled to purchase a vehicle free of VAT, normally through Military or Diplomatic privilege, please contact your local Audi Centre for full details.

Should you have any difficulty obtaining the information you require, please call Freephone 0800 585878.

Audi Finance.

Audi Finance specialise in providing funding solutions for Audi drivers. Whether your Audi is for private or business use, there are a range of funding options to choose from. Below is our full range of finance products.

New Solutions – a Personal Contract Plan

- ► Hire Purchase
- ► Lease Purchase
- ► Finance Lease
- ► Contract Hire

With all our finance products, you can choose one of our fixed-cost maintenance plans, which are designed to help you budget accurately.

No matter what Audi model you choose, your local Audi Centre can provide you with a personalised quote which could fit your budget and motoring needs.

Audi Finance is a trading name of Volkswagen Financial Services (UK) Limited. An offer of finance depends on certain conditions. Available to people over 18 in the UK only.

Audi Insurance.

Motor insurance specially tailored to your Audi is available from Audi Insurance. For a no-obligation quote, please ring Linkline on 0845 6016014.